=7/~ 8=/

CARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
GARY TRANSPORTATION CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY, JANUARY 8, 2025 @ 4:30 P.M.

Adam Benjamin Metro Center — Board Room
100 West 4th Street
Gary, IN 46402

The Gary Public Transportation Corporation will hold an Executive Session as authorized
under Indiana Code Section 5-14-1.5-6.1(b) for the following reasons(s).

v

v

An Executive Session is authorized under the Indiana Code Section 5-14-1.5-5 Public
Notice of Meeting.

An Executive Session was scheduled for the following reasons under Indiana Code 5-14-
1.5-6.19(b):

For discussion of strategy with respect to any of the following, as allowed under Indiana
Code 5-14-1.5-6.1(b):

v

v
v

An Executive Session is authorized under the Indiana Code Section 5-14-1.5-5 Public
Notice of Meeting.

(2)(A) — Collective Bargaining

(2)(B) — The purchase of lease of real property by the governing body up to the time of
contract of option to purchase of ease is executed by the parties. However, all such strategy
discussions must be necessary for competitive or bargaining reasons and may not include
competitive or bargaining adversaries.

(5) — To receive information about and interview prospective employees.

(6) — With respect to any individual over whom the governing body has jurisdictions: (A)
to receive information concerning the individual’s alleged misconduct; and (B) to discuss
before a determination, the individual status as an employee, a student, or an independent
contractor who is a physician.

(8) — To discuss before a placement decision, an individual student’s abilities, past
performance, behavior and needs.

(9) — To discuss a job performance evaluation of an individual employee. This subdivision
does not apply to discussion of salary, compensation, or benefits of employees during a
budget process.



=7 ~0 8=/ |

CARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DATE: Thursday, January 8, 2025
MEETING TIME: 5:30 P.M.
LOCATION: Adam Benjamin Metro Center — Board Room

100 West 4™ Street
Gary, IN 46402

AGENDA
ITEM #1 — Call to Order and Roll Call
ITEM #2 — Approval of Board Meeting Minutes dated November 6, 2025
ITEM #3 — Approval of GPTC General Check Register Schedules dated November 1 thru
November 30, 2025
ITEM #4 — Approval of GPTC Metro Center Check Register Schedules dated November 1
thru November 30, 2025

ITEM #5 — Approval of GPTC General Check Register Schedules dated December 1 thru
December 31, 2025

ITEM #6 — Approval of GPTC Metro Center Check Register Schedules dated December 1
thru December 31, 2025

ITEM #7 — General Manager / Department Reports
~ Department — Finance
- Procurement
- Marketing / Grants

~ Department - Human Resources
- IT

~ Department - Operations
- Transportation
- Maintenance

ITEM #8— Old Business —
New Business —

ITEM #9 — Public Comments (2 minutes each)
ITEM #10— Adjournment



7~y

GCARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

GARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORPORATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
November 6, 2025

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gary Public Transportation Corporation (GPTC) held Thursday,
November 6, 2025, was called to order by Board President Stephanie Hulett at approximately 5:35 P.M. in the
GPTC Board Room of the Adam Benjamin Metro Center, 100 W. 4" Avenue, Gary, Indiana. This meeting was
lived streamed.

Board President Stephanie Hulett stated for the record that the Board of the Gary Public Transportation
Corporation hereby certifies for the record that an Executive Session was held prior to the meeting pursuant to
IC5-4-1.5.6.1b. We certify that the items discussed were related to information concerning issues that were
posted on our Executive Session Notice.

Legal Counsel: Judge Deidre L. Monroe
Management/Staff Present:

* Denise Dillard, Interim General Manager * Michael Washington, Interim Finance Officer
¢ Dion Dennis, Director Human Resources * Shirley Scott, Director Procurement
* LeBarron Burton, IT Administrator * David Wright, Marketing and Grants

* Riley Stewart, Director Transportation

ITEM#1: Callto Order and Roll Call

ROLL_CALL: President Stephanie Hulett, present; Secretary Antoine Goffin, present; Preston Ruby,
excused; Bruce McKenzie, present; Benjamin Robinson, present; Bill Tolbert, excused; Brenda Scott-Henry,

present

With 5 board members present there is a quorum.

ITEM #2: Approval of October 9, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Motion: To approve the minutes from the October 9, 2025 meeting.
Moved by: Member Robinson

Seconded by: Member McKenzie

Discussion: None

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes, Brenda Scott-Henry, abstained

Motion Passed

Item # 3: Approval of GPTC General Check Register — October 1 thru October 31, 2025

Motion: To approve the general check register date October 1 thru October 31, 2025
Moved by: Member Robinson

Seconded by: Member McKenzie

Discussion: None

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes, Brenda Scott-Henry, yes

Motion Passed



GIaATLC

GARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

Item # 4: Approval of Metro Center Check Register (October 1-31, 2025)

Motion: To approve the Metro Center check register.
Moved by: Member McKenzie

Seconded by: Member Scott Henry

Discussion: None

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes, Brenda Scott-Henry, yes

Motion Passed

Item # 5: Election of 2026 Board Officers

President Hulett relinquished the Chair to the Board’s presiding legal counsel, Judge Deidre L. Monroe, for
the election of officers for the year 2026.

Board member Robinson moved to nominate Board Member Hewlett for the position of President of the
GPTC Board of Directors for 2026. It was seconded by Board Member McKenzie.

Judge Monroe asked for Roll call on the nomination of Board Member Hulett for President of the 2026 Board
of Directors.

Roll call showed votes of 5 ayes 0 nays. Board Member Stephanie Hulett was declared President of the GPTC
Board of Directors for the Year 2026.

Board member Robinson moved to nominate Board Member Goffin for the position of Secretary of the GPTC
Board of Directors for the year 2026. It was seconded by Board Member McKenzie.

Judge Monroe asked for Roll call on the nomination of Board Member Goffin for Secretary of the 2026 Board
of Directors.

Roll call showed votes of 5 ayes 0 nays. Board Member Antoine Goffin was declared Secretary of the GPTC
Board of Directors for the Year 2026.

Item # 6: Approval of 2026 Board Meeting Schedule

The proposed Board meeting schedule for 2026 was reviewed, with meetings set for the first Thursday of
each month at 5:30 PM in the Metro Center Board Room.

Motion: To approve the 2026 meeting schedule.
Moved by: Member Robinson
Seconded by: Member McKenzie

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes;
Benjamin Robinson, yes, Brenda Scott-Henry, yes

Motion Passed

Item # 7: Approval of 2026 Administrative Holiday Schedule

Motion: To approve the administrative holiday schedule as distributed.
Moved by: Member McKenzie
Seconded by: Member Scott Henry

November 6, 2025



GIaATLC

GARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

Discussion: None

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes, Brenda Scott-Henry, yes

Motion Passed

ITEM #8: Approval of 2026 Union Holiday Schedule

Motion: To approve the union holiday schedule.

Moved by: Member Robinson

Seconded by: Member Goffin

Discussion: Clarified that union holidays differ from administrative holidays due to negotiated agreements.

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes, Brenda Scott-Henry, yes

Motion Passed

ITEM#9: INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER- Denise Dillard

e Focused on infrastructure improvements at 35th and Metro.

e Power washing of Metro Center completed for the first time in 30 years.
e Greyhound to provide new seating.

e Emphasis on regional transportation and grant funding.

e Double-digit ridership increases noted.

e Highlighted improvements in on-time performance and customer service.

FINANCE — Michael Washington

e September revenue exceeded expenses by $861,197.

Deficit reduced from 33% to 22%.

e Awaiting final property tax distributions.
e C(larified that monthly financials are unaudited; annual audit to follow fiscal year-end.

Board Member Scott-Henry was interested in obtaining a balance sheet for review. Mr. Washington
acknowledged that Board Member Scott-Henry would like to see an actual balance sheet, revenue and
expense information.

PROCUREMENT - Shirley Scott
e Federal shutdown has delayed access to grant funds, allocation have currently been unaffected.
e Procurement policy Threshold Adjustments (page 4) to be updated.

Fleet Insurance
e Travelers Insurance selected for 2025-2026 fleet coverage.

e Final premium: $513,000 (lower than original quote).
o Advance payment of $154,968 required; balance paid in monthly installments.

Motion: To approve Travelers Insurance for fleet coverage.
Moved by: Member Robinson

November 6, 2025



GIaATLC

GARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

Seconded by: Member McKenzie

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes, Brenda Scott-Henry, yes

Motion Passed
NOTE: Board Member Brenda Scott-Henry left the meeting at 6:05 p.m.

Procurement Policy Threshold Adjustments
Proposed Changes:
e  Micro-purchase: $3,000 — $10,000

e Simplified acquisition: $150,000 — $350,000
e Invitation for bid: $50,000 — $150,000

Motion: To approve the updated procurement thresholds.

Moved by: Member McKenzie

Seconded by: Secretary Goffin

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes

Motion Passed

PLANNING and MARKETING - David Wright

e New signage installed at regional stops and bike share stations.
e Cycle 219 bike share program expanding with social media presence.
e Fall Summit scheduled to engage public on upcoming service changes and initiatives.

Civil Rights — Title VI Update

e Presented updated Title VI Plan (2025 version)
e Required for federal grant eligibility.
e Updates include service maps, public participation, and demographic analysis.

Motion: To approve the 2025 Title VI Civil Rights Program Update.

Moved by: Member McKenzie

Seconded by: Member Scott Henry

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes

Motion Passed

HUMAN RESOURCES- Dion Dennis

4 new bus operators onboarded.

Procurement position interviews completed.

Employee recognition event scheduled for November 24.
Open enrollment and holiday celebration planning underway.
Compliance review for 2025 in progress.

IT — LeBarron Burton

e Farebox system nearing full implementation.

November 6, 2025



GIaATLC

GARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

e GPTC mobile app and contactless payment options launching soon.
e Historical data being uploaded for tracking and reporting.

OPERATIONS — Riley Stewart

5 new vans deployed; 4 new operators in training.

R3 route serving Goodwill and job seekers noted as high-impact.
Maintenance department up to date on inspections.

Trolley usage limited to special events; stored during winter.

Board Member Goffin inquired as to the storage of the trolley when not in use. Mr. Riley stated that the
trolley is covered and securely stored at the 35" Street location.

Board Member McKenzie inquired as to how often the trolley is used. Mr. Riley: Upon certain requests. Ms.
Dillard added that we get calls all the time for the use of the trolley. We have to be careful and try to use for
parades and special events.

Acceptance of General Manager/Departmental Reports

Motion: To accept all departmental reports as presented.
Moved by: Member McKenzie
Seconded by: Secretary Goffin

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes

Motion Passed

ITEM #10: Old Business
Building Preservation Contract - Sidewalk Repair at Metro Center
e $2,500 approved for sidewalk repairs at 4th Avenue.

Motion: To approve sidewalk repair expenditure.
Moved by: Member Robinson
Seconded by: Member McKenzie

Vote: President Stephanie Hulett, yes; Secretary Antoine Goffin, yes; Bruce McKenzie, yes; Benjamin
Robinson, yes

Motion Passed
ITEM #11: New Business — None

ITEM #12: Public Comment

A long-time rider and community member praised GPTC’s progress and shared historical context about the
South Broadway route and its impact on employment access. He emphasized the importance of infrastructure
and public transportation in revitalizing Gary.

November 6, 2025



GIaATLC

GARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

ITEM #13: Adjournment

Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by board Secretary Goffin. Seconded by board Member Robinson.
Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Stephanie Hulett, President
Attest:

Antoine Goffin, Board Secretary

November 6, 2025



GIaTLC T

GARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

HUMAN RESOURCES

Board of Directors Meeting — January 8, 2026
Report for November/December 2025

CURRENT OPEN POSITIONS AS OF:

December 31, 2025
. # of positions
Position to be filled FT or PT Notes

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Road Supervisor 1 Full-Time
Bus Operator 3 Full-Time
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

Parts Clerk 1 Full-Time
Mechanic 2 Full-Time
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

Procurement Clerk 1 Full-Time

Human Resources Key Items from November/December 2025

In November, we held our final employee appreciation luncheon. Additionally, in November, with the
assistance of Mr. Prewitt, we arranged and completed the exterior power washing of the Metro Center.

In December, we hosted our open enrollment and employee Christmas dinner, during which we distributed
cards containing gift cards from the Board of Directors and GPTC. Furthermore, a raffle was held, with one of
our vendors generously donating a gift card to be included among the prizes.

We have successfully fulfilled all compliance requirements for 2025 and are currently preparing the necessary
documentation for the 2025 reporting obligations to the FTA. I am ensuring that all 2025 compliance mandates
have been met. Moreover, I will arrange a meeting with our attorney to confirm that all legal matters have been
addressed and to acquire a status report on any outstanding issues.

If you have not observed it upon arrival, the interior painting of the building is currently in progress. By the
time of the February meeting, the interior of this boardroom will feature fresh paint on the walls.



LI2TLC 77

CARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

Board of Directors Report
for November/December 2026

Maintenance Director — Benjamin A. Barnes Jr.

Maintenance:

e PM maintenance accompanied with winterization of Fleet vehicles/35"™ Garage

e New Vans delivered Registration in process (4) November, (2) December

e Interviews Conducted for Bus Cleaner, Mechanic Helper positions (results from
interviews are (1) Bus Cleaner, and (1) Mechanic Helper selected.

¢ PM maintenance at 100% (6) completed in November, (18) completed in
December (with winterization)

e (6) Road Calls-November, (15) December

e (0) Tows November, (0) Tows December

e CFA (Computerized Fleet Analysis) software training course for Maintenance
Coordinator, and Maintenance Secretary

e GenFare fast fareboxs, and vault room install on fleet (15) full installs, (3)
upgrades

e Maintenance Director attended Training for new Fast Fare and vault equipment at
GenFare Offices

e Westmatic preformed PM on wash rack

e 35" Garaged assessed for First Aid & Safety Program needs if any (being forward
thinking on current compliances changes, if any)

In Summary:

During November and December 2025, the Maintenance Department maintained full
operational effectiveness while preparing for winter conditions. Preventive maintenance
remained at 100%, with all scheduled services completed, including fleet and facility
winterization. New fleet assets were added with six vans delivered, and staffing efforts
resulted in the successful selection of a bus cleaner and a mechanic helper.

Fleet reliability remained strong, with moderate road call activity and no tows recorded
during either month. The department advanced technology initiatives through the
installation and upgrade of GenFare fast farebox and vault systems and completed
specialized training to support these enhancements. Additional training was conducted on
the Computerized Fleet Analysis system to strengthen maintenance tracking and
reporting.

Facility upkeep and safety remained a priority, including preventive maintenance on the
wash rack and a proactive assessment of the 35th Street Garage for First Aid and safety
compliance needs. Overall, the department demonstrated strong performance, effective
planning, and continued focus on reliability, safety, and modernization.



Active Employees

Union: 39
Non-Union: 6

L/MHTL/ T

GARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

GENERAL MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT
October 1, 2025 THRU October 31, 2025
TRANSPORTATION

Inactive Employees

Total Emplovees

Union: 0
Non-Union: 0

Union: 39
Non-Union: 0

WORK DAYS AVAILABLE: 28

SICK DAYS: 22

TOTAL EMPLOYEE WORK DAYS: 1092

TOTAL EMPLOYEE WORK DAYS LOST: 22

"ACTUAL WORK DAYS: 1070

ABSENTEEISM RATIO: 2.2

DISCIPLINE LOST DAYS:

Accidents: 0 Procedural: 0 Absenteeism: 0 Other: 0

Total Trips Weekdays: 6,682

Total Vehicle Miles: 7,519 Total: 2

Total: 0

Total Trips Saturdays: 640

Total Revenue Miles: 6,067 Vehicle Collision: 1

Passenger: 0

Total Missed Trips Weekday: 448
Manpower X Vehicle: X

Total Deadhead Miles: 925 Passenger: 1

Disturbance: 0

Total Missed Trips Missed: 0
Saturdays: Manpower: X Vehicle:

Monthly Certification: 5 Fixed Objects: 0

Non-Action: 0

ON TIME PERFORMANCE PERCENTAGES BY ROUTE

L-3 CROSSTOWN CONNECTOR: 100% L-1 WEST CENTRAL GRANT: 99.1%

R-1 LAKESHORE CONNECTION:  100% R-2 US 30 SHUTTLE: 98.2%
L-4 UNIVERSITY PARK: 100 %

L-2 OAK &COUNTY LINE: 99.1% | L-5 HORRACE MANN:

R-BMX BROADWAY METRO EXPRESS: 100% | R-3 BURR/LAKE RIDGE: 100 %
R-6 IVY TECH SHUTTLE: R-4 LAKESHORE SOUTH: 100 %
R-5 MERRILLVILLE SHUTTLE: 100% | 8 ADA PARATRANSIT 99.0 %

ROUTE RIDERSHIP 2025
(Refer to Planning & Marketing Report for Ridership Information)
COMPLAINTS
ROUTE SERVICE PERSONNEL ACTION TAKEN | COMMENDATION
FIXED 1 0 1 0
ADA PARATRANSIT 0 0 0 0

SUBMITTED BY: DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION (RILEY STEWART)




Active Emplovyees

Union: 39
Non-Union: 6

5077 |

GENERAL MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT
November 1, 2025 THRU November 30, 2025
TRANSPORTATION

Inactive Employees

Y

Total Emplovees

Union: 0
Non-Union: 0

Union: 39
Non-Union: 0

WORK DAYS AVAILABLE: 24

SICK DAYS: 18

TOTAL EMPLOYEE WORK DAYS: 936

TOTAL EMPLOYEE WORK DAYS LOST: 18

"ACTUAL WORK DAYS: 918

ABSENTEEISM RATIO: 1.8

Total Trips Weekdays: 5,746 Total Vehicle Miles: 6,066

Total: 0 Total: 0

Total Trips Saturdays: 800 Total Revenue Miles: 4,829

Vehicle Collision: 0 Passenger: 0

Total Missed Trips Weekday: 144 | Total Deadhead Miles: 780

Manpower X Vehicle: X

Passenger: 0 Disturbance: 0

Total Missed Trips Missed: 0
Saturdays: Manpower: X Vehicle:

Monthly Certification: 4

Fixed Objects: 0 Non-Action: 0

ON TIME PERFORMANCE PERCENTAGES BY ROUTE

L-3 CROSSTOWN CONNECTOR: 100% | L-1 WEST CENTRAL GRANT: 99.1%

R-1 LAKESHORE CONNECTION: 100% | R-2 US 30 SHUTTLE: 98.2%
L-4 UNIVERSITY PARK: 100 %

L-2 OAK &COUNTY LINE: 99.1% | L-5 HORRACE MANN:

R-BMX BROADWAY METRO EXPRESS: 100% | R-3 BURR/LAKE RIDGE: 100 %
R-6 IVY TECH SHUTTLE: R-4 LAKESHORE SOUTH: 100 %
R-5 MERRILLVILLE SHUTTLE: 100% | 8 ADA PARATRANSIT 99.0 %

ROUTE RIDERSHIP 2025
(Refer to Planning & Marketing Report for Ridership Information)
COMPLAINTS
ROUTE SERVICE PERSONNEL ACTION TAKEN | COMMENDATION
FIXED 1 0 1 0
ADA PARATRANSIT 2 0 2 0

SUBMITTED BY: DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION (RILEY STEWART)




GITLC ]

Gary Public Transportation Corp.
OCTOBER/NOV/DEC 2025 BOARD REPORT - Presented Jan 8, 2026
GPTC PLANNING AND MARKETING DEPARTMENT

RECENT HIGHLIGHTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Continued tracking ridership and service information

Held community forum in November

Hosted Holiday Lights Ride in December

Updated “Supergrant” for Federal submission

Continued refining grant opportunities

Oversaw installation of artwork on Broadway shelters
Organized reveal for Indiana University Northwest bus wraps

AR BN

RIDERSHIP MONTHLY REPORT (Attachment A)
See Attachment A.

ADVERTISING:PROMOTION:OUTREACH (Attachment B, C and D)
Transit Advertising:

¢ Indiana University Northwest bus wraps and other ads were installed. The bus wraps were
revealed at an event on December 1%, See images in Attachment B.

e The Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) will be using GPTC
interiors for outreach as part of a year-long effort.

Marketing and Outreach:

e Shelter artwork was installed at locations along the Broadway corridor; see Attachment C.

e Staff conducted its Fall Summit on Monday, November 17" at J’s Breakfast Club in
Midtown. The same presentation was given in December to Transportation Committee of
the Northwestern Indiana Regional Planning Commission (NIRPC)

o Staff hosted the 2025 Holiday Lights Ride (see Attachment D). This was by far the largest
public event in recent memory, with over 150 registrations — much more than capacity. A
second trip was added and a third trip was created on-site; ultimately over 70 attendees
experienced the holidays with GPTC, Cycle219 and Visit Miller Beach. Nexus, GPTC’s
Cycle219 logistics team, created the event imagery and helped facilitate on-site.

e GPTC will once again be publishing an Annual Report of its activities from 2025. The last
annual report document was in 2023.




OCTOBER/NOV/DEC 2025 GPTC PLANNING AND MARKETING DEPT

Advertising Revenue: Revenue for the last three months:September: $11.180; October: $11,440;
November: $11,440.

CYCLE219 BIKESHARE
e In early November, Nexus onboarded seven Cycle219 bikes set for deployment to Whiting.
e GPTC staff and Nexus have begun discussions with Priority Bikes and Sentinel Locks
regarding additional spare parts and new bikes, in preparation for the Spring 2026 launch.

SERVICE PLANNING
e The route upgrades scheduled to launch in December will be launched instead in late
winter/early spring 202 to allow for training unencumbered by the late fall weather events.
e Meanwhile, the interactive Google map of service changes has been live since November
and has already had over 2,000 hits. After January, staff will begin promoting the service
changes and maps.

GRANTS
e Federal Grants
o GPTC has updated the “Supergrant” to allow for additional capital and operating
funding; it is awaiting review from staff at the Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
before submittal.
e Legacy Foundation:
o Khnight Donor Advised: GPTC has requested the first disbursement of funds to help
pay for the installation of shelter artwork.
e Miscellaneous
o GPTC received the City of Gary’s Love Your Block funds for shelter artwork.
e AARP Demonstration Grant
o Gary Transit learned recently that this grant application was indeed successful.
Approximately $5,200 of the proposed budget was for passenger and pedestrian
facilities to be installed by GPTC; we have approached the city regarding next steps.
e Local Funding
o Planning staff has assembled information to aid in fund requests from city and
county officials in the GPTC service area. This information elaborates on how much
service GPTC provides in specific communities, as well as the costs associated with
that service.
o The first disbursement of funds from Calumet College were received in December.
These funds reimburse GPTC for transit operations and will match Cycle219
bikeshare expenses.



OCTOBER/NOV/DEC 2025 GPTC PLANNING AND MARKETING DEPT

BROADWAY (-'A

metroexpress

e Ridership: Ridership per revenue hour (R/VRH) for October was 14.60. For November, this
metric was 13.27.
e Station Improvements
o Historic artwork for the shelter art program was installed in November.
o Staff will be scheduling the sustainable landscaping project for installation in the
spring.
o Discussions continue for an additional shelter at the Adam Benjamin, Jr. Veterans
Hospital in Merrillville/Crown Point.




OCTOBER/NOV/DEC 2025

ATTACHMENT A
Ridership thru October, November 2025

GPTC PLANNING AND MARKETING DEPT

RIDERSHIP COMPARISON: 2022-2025

%age change

%age change

MONTH 2022 2023 2024 2025 2023-2024 2024-2025
January 28,576 32,547 34,918 33,104 7.29 (5.20)
February 28,789 34,360 39,559 34,853 15.13 (11.89)
March 35,969 36,112 36,925 37,961 2.25 2.81
April 32,093 35,651 38,889 42,251 9.08 8.65
May 30,328 41,027 37,371 41,049 (8.91) 9.84
June 18,752 38,028 35,435 43,466 (6.82) 22.66
July 28,744 36,055 40,991 40,522 13.69 (1.14)
August 37,449 45,902 45,891 48,821 (0.02) 6.39
September 37,153 39,699 41,335 42,249 4.12 2.21
October 38,880 43,817 44,028 44,140 0.48 0.25
November 35,448 41,873 36,133 34,161 (13.71) (5.46)
December 32,176 39,026 33,903 0 (13.13) (100.00)
Totals 384,357 464,096 465,376 442,576 0.28 2.57

Note: Totals include fixed route and paratransit services

Shown above is service and ridership information/analysis thru November 2025.

e October ridership is showing as GPTC’s highest since August 2024.
e November ridership is lower in large part due to the fewer weekdays. Ridership per day

actually increased 2.76% over November 2024
e November Access219 ridership was the lowest so far in 2025.
e Mobile apps use was 21% for September, over all modes.




OCTOBER/NOV/DEC 2025 GPTC PLANNING AND MARKETING DEPT

ATTACHMENT B
Indiana University Northwest Ad Reveal




OCTOBER/NOV/DEC 2025 GPTC PLANNING AND MARKETING DEPT

ATTACHMENT C
Gary/Legacy Foundation Shelter Art

ADMAY METRD
S

"

ENELS lpwER

1

mEte
- .L*-t =
Sy amm?zsr L]

‘ .
= -




OCTOBER/NOV/DEC 2025 GPTC PLANNING AND MARKETING DEPT

ATTACHMENT D
Holiday Lights Ride (Gary Transit, Cycle219, Visit Miller Beach)

 OH; WHAT FUN IT IS TO RIDE!

; "G.F'TB PRESENTS OUR ANNUAL' B

'HOLIDAY LICHTS

TOUR

il 2OTH ERens ="

DECEMBER

Explore the holiday lights in the City of Gary with GP‘I‘C
Join us as we travel the L2 route into
Downtown Gary, Downtown Miller Beach, Marquette Pa
Lakewood Avenue, Oak Avenue and more. )
THE ADAM BENJAMIN METRO CENTER

100 W. 4TH AVENUE - 2ND FLOOR
BOARDING BEGINS BETWEEN 4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

For More Details Email Us: dwright@gptcbus.com :

December
2025




HI2TL74

CARY PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION CORP

December 2025 - IT Report
Prepared by: LeBarron Burton

Executive Summary

GPTC’s technology environment continues its forward march toward a fully connected, modern transit
operation. Core systems are now live in the cloud, critical infrastructure upgrades are staged or underway,
and strategic partnerships are aligned to bring our network and communications stack up to current industry
standards. Several initiatives are awaiting final financial and banking clearances, but momentum remains
strong and execution-ready.

Systems & Infrastructure Status

Farebox data is now successfully uploading to the cloud environment and operating as designed. With this
foundation in place, GPTC is positioned to begin real-time reporting this month, providing leadership with
improved visibility into fare activity and system performance.

Tap-to-pay functionality on the fareboxes remains pending, as final clearance is still required from Chase
Bank. Once approved, this feature will activate modern payment options and further enhance rider
convenience.

Network & Connectivity Updates

SIM cards for the onboard WiFi routers have been received, clearing a key dependency for fleet-wide
connectivity. GPTC has also reached an agreement with MTA for managed network services to modernize
and maintain our communications infrastructure. This partnership is designed to bring the network up to
date, improve reliability, and reduce internal maintenance strain. Implementation is pending financial
clearance.

Once deployed, this infrastructure will support real-time cloud synchronization, live diagnostics, and free
onboard WiFi for passengers—delivering operational efficiency and customer-facing value through a single
investment,

Communications & Security

Radio installations across the bus fleet are scheduled to begin on January 12. All radios are currently
undergoing software programming to ensure a smooth and controlled rollout.

In parallel, the security gate at the 35th Street facility has been fully closed, tested, and is now operational—
strengthening physical security and reinforcing controlled access at a critical site.

Upcoming Actions / Dependencies

Begin radio installations on January 12

Activate real-time farebox reporting

Proceed with MTA-managed network services upon financial clearance
Complete WiFi router installation across the fleet

Obtain Chase Bank approval to enable tap-to-pay fare transactions

Summary / Qutlook

GPTC is operating from a position of readiness. Systems are live, infrastructure components are staged,
and strategic partners are in place. Remaining barriers are procedural rather than technical. As financial and
banking approvals are finalized, the organization will rapidly transition from phased deployment to full
operational maturity—unlocking real-time insight, modern rider services, and a resilient communications
backbone.



	Transportation



